## CHAPTER 81

An Act to Incorporate the Digby Slate Quarry Company.
(Passed the 12th day of May, A. D. 1860.)

SECTION.

Section.

- 1. Incorporation.
- 2. Capital, shares, Real Estate.
- 3. Liability of members.
- 4. Bye-Laws to be recorded. When to go into operation.

Be it enacted by the Governor, Council, and Assembly, as follows:

Incorporation.

1. Bazalien Brown, William H. Mills, Hubert Syda, and such other persons as are, or shall become shareholders in the corporation hereby established, their successors and assigns, are created a body corporate, by the name of "The Digby Slate Quarry Company," for quarrying and manufacturing slate in the County of Digby.

Capital, shares, Real Estate.

2. The capital stock of the company shall be one hundred thousand dollars, to be divided into shares of one hundred dollars each; and the company may hold real estate, not exceeding in value twenty thousand dollars, and may construct all necessary wharves and erections for carrying out the pur-

poses contemplated by this Act.

Liability of members.

3. No member of the company shall be liable, in his person or separate estate, for a greater amount in the whole than double the amount of the stock held by him, deducting therefrom the amount actually paid to the company on account of such stock, unless he shall have rendered himself liable for a greater amount by becoming surety for the debts of the company.

Bye-Laws to be recorded.

When to go into operation.

4. The bye-laws and list of Shareholders shall be recorded in the Registry of Deeds for the County of Digby; and this Act shall not go into operation until fifteen per cent. of the capital stock shall have been actually paid up.

## CHAPTER 82.

An Act to Incorporate the New Annan Bellgift Cemetery Company.

(Passed the 12th day of May, A. D. 1860.)

Section.

SECTION.

- 1. Incorporation.
- 2. Land vested in Company.

3. Management. Funds how raised, &c.

Preamble.

Whereas a certain lot of land, situate at New Annan, in the County of Colchester, was, in the year 1827, conveyed to the inhabitants of that settlement for the purpose of being used as a burial ground, and has since been occupied and ap-